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)







)

OPPOSITION TO APPELLEE’S MOTION TO EXTEND TIME

On June 26, 2002, the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Bedford (the “Board”), represented by counsel Peter J. Epstein, denied Appellants’ Application for License Transfer.  The Board issued a Denial Report that was identical in many ways to denials issued by seven other towns also represented in the transfer process by Mr. Epstein.  On July 26, 2002, Appellants appealed the Bedford Board’s denial to the Division, requested a summary decision, and moved for expedited processing of the appeal.  In a pleading nearly identical to one filed by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Westford (represented by Mr. Epstein), the Board now requests additional time to respond to Appellants’ Motion for Summary Decision.  Appellants oppose the Board’s request for additional time.


For the reasons stated in Appellants’ Opposition to Appellee’s Motion to Extend Time filed in the Westford appeal, the Board can and should answer the Appeal Petition and respond to the Motion for Summary Decision within the time allowed under the rules, 21 and 7 days respectively.  The time table requested by Appellants for the submission of responses to all eight appeals is reasonable considering that the issues that must be briefed and considered are similar, if not identical, for all eight towns represented by Mr. Epstein.  


In its Interlocutory Order on Westford’s Motion to Extend Time, the Division ordered that it would “proceed expeditiously” and required that Westford’s reply to the Motion for Summary Decision must be served with the Answer to the Appeal, finding that “the issues to be addressed in the Motion for Summary Decision are intricately entwined with the substantive matters raised on Appeal.”  There is no difference in the present appeal.  Since the Westford appeal will afford counsel the opportunity to assess these issues, it should be possible to respond to all summary decision motions by August 8, the date the Westford reply is due.  In any event, under the Division’s ruling in its Interlocutory Order on Westford’s Motion to Extend Time to all of the appeals currently being handled by Mr. Epstein (Westford, Wellesley, Belmont, Yarmouth, Bedford, Barnstable, New Bedford, and Lakeville), responses to both the Motion for Summary Decision and the Appeal will be due within 21 days of their filing.








Respectfully submitted,


/s/ Sarah B. Herlihy 
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